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Denise Taz !LKKAutn]

From: Merina Chia <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 2:53 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: D19005720MFSH - SURVEY REPORT

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please kindly assist to separate the front damages and rear damages to two different survey report.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Merina Chia (Ms)
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 06BE77 | Tel: 6507 3848 | DID : 6507 3856
| Fax No.:6507 3843 | Email: merinachia@msfirstcapital.com.sg | Company Regn. Mo. 195000106C
A Member of Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPAT):
Under the EDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data, Please refer Lo
http:d | www, msfirstcapital. com. sg for details of FDPA Personal Data Collection Statement,

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail fs confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or [o wham It is intended, you
may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part af it. If you have received this messoge in error, please deiete the message and ol copies from
your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-miail.
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Aeg. Mo: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKZ 1481X

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapare 408533

Page Mo.:1 of 2

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19015728/Utd3n2

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (;] A&:l} s
BEPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / 486.50 486.50
DEFORMED
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH BENT 120.00 120.00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH CRACKED 58.00 58.00
Zo~| |reaR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 395.00 395.00
1|FRT BONNET BUCKLED 1,087.30 1,037.30
M\,&‘ 2| FRT BONNET HINGE BENT 150.00 150.00
1|FAT BONNET LOCK TWISTED 130.00 130.00
1|FRT BONNET INSULATOR DEFORMED 285.00 285.00
8|INSULATOR CLIP NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|FAT GRILLE CRACKED 564.20 564.20
1|FRT GRILLE CENTER LOGO NECESSARY 48.00 48.00
4|FRT GRILLE CLIP NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|FAT BUMPER DISTORTED 458.10 458.10
2|FRT BUMPER RETAINER N/S CRACKED 163.40 81.70
10{FRT BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FRT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE cuT 155.00 155.00
1|FRT BUMPER INNER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 78.80 ;
1|FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 382.70 X
LABOUR
2|HEADLAMP CRACKED 5,814.80 5,814.80
2| HEADLAMP CHROME N/S GRACKED 400.00 200.00
1|HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL BENT 988.50 98950
1|HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH cuT 95.00 95.00
4|SUPPORT TOP GARNISH CLIP NECESSARY 6.00 6.00
1| AIRCON GONDENSER DISTORTED 1,507.00 1,507.00
1|rADIATOR DISTORTED 1,782.20 1,782.20
1|RADIATOR TOP GARMISH DISTORTED 90.00 90.00
1|RADIATOR MOTOR GRACKED 485.00 485.00
1|RADIATOR MOTOR COWLING CRACKED 24500 245.00
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE BENT 165.00 165.00
1|RADIATOR TOP HOSE SERVICEABLE 40.00 -
1|BATTERY BRACKET BENT 55.00 55.00




' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industral Park, Singapare 408933

- -
A B :
TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

R

Reg. No: 199607198 GST Reg. No. 18-9607188-R Page No.2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition ?E::L':;t::{:} s ’id‘j}m
1|BATTERY CASING NOT NECESSARY 65.00 .
1|BATTERY BASE BENT 75.00 75.00
1|AIR CLEANER BOX ASSY CRACKED 1,000.00 1,000.00
1|FUSE BOX ASSY NOT NECESSARY 355,00 -
1|RESONATOR BOX NOT NECESSARY 103.40 -
1|RESONATOR BOX HOSE CRACKED 160.00 160.00
1|FRT LH FENDER BENT 781.20 7TB1.20
1|FAT LH FENDER INNER COWLING NOT NECESSARY 200.80 .
10|INNER COWLING CLIP NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|BRAGCE PANEL (ADDITIOMAL) TWISTED 155.00 155.00
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR CONTROL UNIT (ADDITIONAL)  |CRACKED 470.00 470.00
1|BATTERY TOP BRACKET (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 55.00 55.00
___ [LESS 25% DISCOUNT -4,954.25 -4,577.38
14,862.75 13,732.12
A SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRT NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 40.00 40.00
1|RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|BATTERY ($120.00)(80%)(SN) DENTED 180.00 96.00
240,00 156.00
LABOUR
REPAIR WIRE HARNESS. (ADDITIONAL).  F 100.00 100.00
WIRE CHECKING. st /15 30.00 30.00
REMOVE & REFIX AIRCON AND GAS. Frand 100,00 100.00
REMOVE & REFIX FUSE BOX. Pt 150.00 60.00
TOWING FEE. . 50.00 50,00
LABOUR CHARGE.INGLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRT | F - 790 1/ 772 1,100.00 1,000.00
BUMPER REINFORCEMENT. R- 302
SPRAY PAINTING. 2,690 Rawr_ Gy doa/40Y 1 p00.00 1,000.00
2,530.00 2,340.00
GRAND TOTAL 17,632.75 16,228.12
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIR SUM | | [ 15,a00.00|
Report Ref No. CS/FCI19015728/Utd3n2 1;,2
NOTE: NEW PARTS REPLACEMENT -
’fl‘"/ HM-? Mo Hugﬁ;f
CHUA KANG SENG ,-"'" =
Licensed Appralser l ﬂdJ —Tﬁﬁ s
e ¢
139¢0 "Ef\'ﬁ' (v
DESCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Roport is made scioly for the use and benedit of the e named on the frant p-geu this Report. I,a u!’ ?
Ras (LD
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‘ SME Motor Pte Ltd A
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-15 Auobay @ KakiBukit Singapore 417883 !
TEL: 67476106 (6 lines) FAX: 67442368 Ematl serviced Smemolar onm.sg ] i
GST-201110451E RCE NGO 2011194511 /
' |
Aopers Sy 8 1£1 400 e
M/S:  MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED <8 1/
36 ROBINSON ROAD #16-01 Fstimate No:  EST0005013 -, '/
CITY HOUSE Date: 03 Sep 2019 i
Singapore (168877 Policy No: MS000455
TEL: 65073848 FAX: 65073849 Veh Reg No: - SKZI1481X
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model:  TOYOTA ALTIS
Your Ref No: |9/FC/TP-180 (09} Chasis No: MROSIREH 104543894
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 1ZRY245478
Accident Date;  02/09/2019 Reg. Date: 12/01/2016
TP Veh Reg No:  SHAT47D
Fstimate Repair Cost to V shicle No :SKZ1481X
Description Quantity List Price Amount
S8 S8
List Price o
| REAR BUMPER ipc Ok ases0 _—
2 REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH PG Ay 12000
1 REAR BUMPER CLIP 10PC  Aer 5000 <
4 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LI IPC € SE.00 £~
5 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMEN ipe 2 395007
6 FRI BONNET 1B 1,037.30 —
7 FRT BONNET HINGE 2PC 5 15000, —
§ FRTBONNET LOCK IPC 7. 130,00 —
§  FRT BONNET INSULATOR ipc M 285.00
10 INSULATOR CLIP gpc 141 $0.00
11 FRT GRILLE IPC Cone SAD
12 FRT GRILLE CENTER LOGO s L 4800 —
13 FRT GRILLE CLIP SPC pun 2000 —
14 FRT BUMPER 1PC 3. [ 45810,
15 FRT BUMPER RETAINER [ 2pC (v 16340 (AC. 2
16 FRT BUMPER CLIP jopC  LLeA 50,00 ——
17 FRT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE 1PC £« 15500 .—I""f
1§ FRT BUMPER INNER SPONGE 1PC  AA 78.
19 TRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ipe e K27
0 HEADLAMP IPC C SH14.80 __—
21 HEADLAMP CHROME 2PC ¢ ADDOO ¢,
23 HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL LPC A~ 98930 _—
13 HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH 1PC 9500 __—
24 SUPPORT TOP GARNISH CLIP APC ALE 600 ,_—
25 AIRCON CONDENSER (PC c7+ A 130700 -
26 RADIATOR IPC 275 L8220 _—
27 RADIATOR TOP GARNISH IPC V-4 9000
3 RADIATOR MOTOR 1PC CAA. 48500 2
19 RADIATOR MOTOR COWLING 1pC Efa :as.w"’f'
10 RADIATOR FAN BLADE 1rc 4 :as.m“'f
31 RADIATOR TOP HOSE 1PC Sol  40.00 3
32 BATTERY BRACKET ipc 51 5500 ¢
33 BATTERY CASING ipc N 65,00
34 BATTERY BASE e 4 75.00
35 AIR CLEANER BOX ASSY e O 100000
36 FUSE BOX ASSY IPC Hi.m‘& .
37 RESONATOR BOX IPC pw 10340



SME Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Rukit Ave 6, 802-13 Antobay diKakiBuke Singapore 417883
TEL: 67476106 (b lincs) FAN £7447168 Email, serviceil smemiior com sg
GRT-2011 18351 F RCA NO 2001 EERAN

M/S: MSFIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED
36 ROBINSON ROAD #16-01 Estimate No: ESTO005013
CITY HOUSE Date: 03 Sep 2019
Singapore 068877 Policy No MS000453
TEL: 65073848 FAX: 65073849 Veh Reg No: SKZ1481X
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model:  TOYOTA ALTIS
Your Ref No: L9/FC/TP-180 (049) (Chasis No: MROSIREH 104543894
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 1ZRY 245478
Accident Date: ~ 02/09/2019 Reg. Date: 12/0172016
TP Veh Reg No:  SHAT747D
Estimate air Cost to Vehicle No SKRZL4S1N
Deseription Quantity List Price Amount
38 RESONATOR BOX HOSI ire Laa Efwm}f -
39 FRT LH FENDER | PC 781.20 7
40 FRT LIl FENDER INNER COWLING e A1 w050
41 INNER COWLING CLIP 10 PC i 3000
19.137.00
s 25% 4,784.25 14.352.78
Special Net
42 PRI NUMBER PLATE 1pC A4 4000 ©
43 RADIATOR COOLANI 1 14 .00 =
44 BATTERY /o tpe P2 18000 8}2 265 AJ
230,00 240,00
Labour
45 WIRE CHECKING 1 UNIT Won
46 REMOVE & REFIX AIRCON AND GAS 1 UNIT 100,00 "
47 REMOVE & REFIX FUSE BOX 1 LN 15000 £
48 TOWING FEE L UNIT 5000 |
49 LABOUR CHARGE LUNIT 1,100.00
50 SPRAY PAIN ™G 1TUNIT 1. 000 L
2,430.00 2.430.00
& fotal §§17.022.78
Add GST @ T 1.191.59

e ——— ————— -_——

ONLY

For SME Motor Pre Lid

sinl] @fn

CnpmariarTy mem{s) sl DE resuTy

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

- total Amount Payable
[OTAL: SINGAPORE DOLEAR FIGHTEENTHOUS AN TWO HUNDRED FOURTEEN AND CENTS THIRTY SEVEN

551821437

3238
03040
1

%—;«v

1



SME Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave &, 802-15 AutibayE K skiBuki Singapore 417883
TEL: 67476106 (6 lines) FAX: 67442368 Email servicedamemolor com.sg
GST:2011 19451E RCB N0 I9S1E

M/S: MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED

36 ROBINSON ROAD #16-01 Estimate No:  EST0005013

CITY HOUSE Date: 24 Sep 2019

Singapore 068877 Policy No: MS000455
TEL: 65073848 FAX: 65073849 Veh Reg No:  SKZ1481X
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: TOYOTA ALTIS
Your Ref No: 19/FC/TP-180 (09) Chasis No: MENSIREH 104543894
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 1ZRY 245478
Accident Date:  02/09/2019 Reg. Date: 12/01/2016

TP Veh Reg No:  SHA747D

Estimalcﬁgngir Cost to Vehicle No :SKZ1481X _

Description ; e Quantity List Price  Amount
S8 85
Supplementary Parts to Repair
List Price —
| BRACE PANEL LPC T 155.00 ~—
2 RADIATOR FAN MOTOR CONTROL UNIT{ y 4D 1P 470,
3 BATTERY TOP BRACKET ipc Cna 550077
680,00
Less 25% - 17000 $10.00
Labour
4 REPAIR WIRE HARNESS LUNIT _!mpq/
100,00 100.00
2T o Total $5 610.00
GST Amount §542.70
Total Amount Payable T 8565270

b_?(\: \%f %DQ\ £V For SME Motor Pte Ltd

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

54 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607 188R GS5T Reg. No. 19-8607 198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Exparts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref :  CS/FCI19015728/Utd3n2
sosomeontod oy oo o |[[HHIR
Code: FCI2
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHA 747D Veh. Inspected SKZ 1481
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 0190057 20MFSH Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From HENRY KAQ Assign Date 04/08/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA COROLLAALTIS (A) |c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. MROS3REH104543894 Colour SILVER
Odometer 176254 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 PIRELLI & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR AND FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/09/2019 |Inspection Date 05/09/2019
Survey held at SME MOTOR PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#02-15 (AUTOBAY @KAKI BUKIT)
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A“WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED MORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR (FRONT): 6 Working Days
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR (REAR): 3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Pope No:1oi9
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKZ 1481X
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | cotinave &Y, “11
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRT BONNET BUCKLED 1,037.30 1,037.30
2|FRT BONNET HINGE BENT 150.00 150.00
1|FRT BONNET LOCK TWISTED 130.00 130.00
1|FRT BONMET INSULATOR DEFORMED 285.00 285.00
8|INSULATOR CLIP NECESSARY 40.00 40,00
1|FRT GRILLE CRACKED 564.20 564.20
1|FRT GRILLE CENTER LOGO NECESSARY 48.00 48.00
4|FRT GRILLE CLIP NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|FRT BUMPER DISTORTED 458.10 458.10
2|FRT BUMPER RETAINER N/S CRACKED 163.40 81.70
10|FRT BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FRT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE cuT 155.00 155.00
1|FRT BUMPER INNER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 78.80 ,
1|FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 382.70 =
LABOUR

2|HEADLAMP CRACKED 5,814.80 5,814.80
2|HEADLAMP CHROME N/S CRACKED 400,00 200.00
1|HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL BENT 989.50 989.50
1|HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH cuTt 95,00 95.00
4|SUPPORT TOP GARNISH CLIP NECESSARY 6.00 6.00
1|AIRCON CONDENSER DISTORTED 1,507.00 1,507.00
1|RADIATOR DISTORTED 1,782.20 1782.20
1|RADIATOR TOP GARNISH DISTORTED 90.00 90.00
1|RADIATOR MOTOR CRACKED 485.00 485.00
1|RADIATOR MOTOR COWLING CRACKED 245.00 245.00
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE BENT 165.00 165.00
1|RADIATOR TOP HOSE SERVICEABLE 40.00 :
1|BATTERY BRACKET BENT 55.00 55.00
1|BATTERY CASING NOT NECESSARY 65.00 4
1|BATTERY BASE BENT 75.00 75.00
1|AIR CLEANER BOX ASSY CRACKED 1,000.00 1,000.00
1|FusE BOX ASSY NOT NECESSARY 356.00 :

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19015728/Utd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Pge No-Zo8 3
. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§) ()
1|RESONATOR BOX NOT NECESSARY 103.40 -
1|RESONATOR BOX HOSE CRACKED 160.00 160.00
1|FRT LH FENDER BENT T81.20 7B81.20
1|FRT LH FENDER INNER COWLING NOT NECESSARY 200,90 -
10|INNER COWLING CLIP MECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|BRACE PANEL (ADDITIOMNAL) TWISTED 155.00 155.00
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR CONTROL UNIT (ADDITIONAL)  |CRACKED 470.00 470.00
1|BATTERY TOP BRACKET (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 55.00 55.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -4,676.88 -4,300.00
14,030.62 12,900.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRT NUMBER PLATE (SH) BENT 40.00 40,00
1|RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) MECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|BATTERY ($120.00)(80%}SN) DENTED 180.00 96.00
240,00 156.00
LABOUR
REPAIR WIRE HARNESS, (ADDITIONAL). 100.00 100.00
WIRE CHECKING. 15.00 15.00
REMOVE & REFIX AIRCON AND GAS. 100.00 100.00
REMOVE & REFIX FUSE BOX. 150.00 60.00
TOWING FEE. 50.00 50.00
LABQUR CHARGE.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRT T70.00 700.00
BUMPER REINFORCEMERNT.
SPRAY PAINTING. 600.00 G00.00
1,785.00 1,625.00
GRAND TOTAL 16,055.62 14,681.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIR SUM (FRONT 13,950.00

PORTION)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19015728/Utd3n2

NOTE: NEW PARTS REPLACEMENT

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

BISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Roport is made solsly for the use and benefit of the Clisnt named on the front page of this Raport.

Iy [1 | (T, i i i aCcapiod bo any third o

reply on the Rapert shally of

LTak




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKZ 1481X

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 18-3607158-R

Page No.-3 of 3

aty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:“m'?ﬂp“é] Our *'gij“““"
REPLACEMENT OF REAR PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / 486.50 486.50
DEFORMED
1|REAR EUMPER RETAINER LH BENT 120.00 120.00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIF NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH CRACKED 58.00 58.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 30500 385.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -277.38 -277.38
g3z12 83212
LABOUR
WIRE CHECEING. 15.00 15.00
SPRAY PAINTING. 400.00 400.00
LABOUR CHARGE 330.00 300.00
T745.00 715.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,577.12 1,547.12
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIR SUM (REAR 1,450.00
PORTION)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19015728/Utd3n2

NOTE: NEW PARTS REPLACEMENT

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sclaly for the uss and bensfit af tha Client named on the frant pags of this Report

narl. Any third party acting of repying of




